
         

 

 

ARBORWOOD 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

LEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 17, 2025 
9:00 A.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Special District Services, Inc. 

27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 
Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.arborwoodcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
 ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Amenity Center Community Room 
Somerset at the Plantation 
10401 Dartington Drive 

Fort Myers, Florida, 33913 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

February 17, 2025 
9:00 A.M. 

 
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes……………………………………………..Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Traffic Study…………………………………………………………………………...Page 6 

2. Update on Golf Course Repairs 

3. Update on School Impact Fee Credits 

4. Update on Clarke/Solitude Contract 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Flow -Way 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Manager’s Report 

a. Financials……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 8 

2. Attorney’s Report 

3. Engineer Report 

a. Discussion Regarding Drainage Inspections…………………………………………………..Page 10 

4. Field Inspectors Report 

5. Preserves Compliance Updates 

J. Board Member Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Publication Date

2025-02-07

Subcategory

Miscellaneous Notices

NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors (the Board) of the Arborwood Community Development District (the District) will

hold a Regular Board Meeting (the Meeting) on February 17, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. in the Amenity Center

Community Room, Somerset at the Plantation, 10401 Dartington Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33913. The

purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to consider any business which may properly come

before it.

The Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for

community development districts. The Meeting may be continued in progress without additional notice to a

time, date, and location stated on the record. A copy of the agenda for the Meeting may be obtained from the

Districts website (www.arborwoodcdd.org) or by contacting the District Manager, Special District Services, at

(941) 223-2475. There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations

to participate in this Meeting is asked to advise the District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the

Meeting by contacting the District Manager at (561) 630-4922. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please

contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the Meeting with respect to any matter considered at

the Meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may

need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence upon

which the appeal is to be based.

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.

District Manager

Arborwood Community

Development District

www.arborwoodcdd.org

No.11000747 Feb. 7, 2025

Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DECEMBER 16, 2024 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The December 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the Arborwood Community Development District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Amenity Center Community Room of the Somerset at the 
Plantation located at 10401 Dartington Drive, Fort Myers, Florida 33913. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the Fort 
Myers News-Press on December 6, 2024, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and it was in order to 
proceed with the meeting: 
 
Chairman Jeff Gordish Present 
Vice Chairperson Karin Hagen Present 
Supervisor Jack Aycock Present 
Supervisor Donald Schrotenboer Present 
Supervisor Christopher Anderson  Present 

 
Staff members in attendance were: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
General Counsel Wes Haber (via phone) Kutak Rock, LLC 
General Counsel Kyle McGee (via phone) Kutak Rock, LLC 
District Engineer Ryan Lorenz JR Evans Engineering 
Field Inspector Bohdan Hirniak Special District Services, Inc. 

 
Also present was Ramsey Fisher of Passarella & Associates. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletion to the agenda. 
 
Mr. Haber indicated that might be called out of the meeting for a hearing.  There was a consensus of the Board 
to move his items to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
It was noted that Mr. McGee of Mr. Haber’s office was present as well and would be able provide legal advice 
as well as updating Mr. Haber on what had happened in his absence.  
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  November 18, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The November 18, 2024, Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for consideration.   
 
The Manager’s Report should read, “ Mr. Gordish requested the flow way be billed separately.”  Not built as 
indicated. 
 
The Attorney’s Report should read that Mr. Aycock was considering joining the HOA board.  The word 
“board” needed to be added because he already is part of the HOA.  
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Gordish, seconded by Mr. Schrotenboer and passed unanimously approving 
the November 18, 2024, Regular Board Meeting minutes, as amended. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Update on School Impact Fee Credits 
 
The form Lee County requires for the transfer is ready for execution by the Chair if there are no questions. 
There were none. Mr. Haber will provide Ms. Krizen with a letter to accompany the form to KCS Plantation, 
the intended recipients. 
 
There has been no update or contact from the other recipient.  
 
 2.  Update on Traffic Study 
 
Mr. Gordish and Mr. Lorenz will meet with the City Manager, Assistant City Manager and a few other officials  
on January 7, 2025, to discuss the traffic study requirements.  TR has provided a quote to complete the study 
in the amount of approximately $9,000.  Since the City is the last one requiring the study, the Board reached a 
consensus to wait until the after the meeting with the City before approving any proposals.  
 
 3.  Update on Golf Course Repairs 
 
Mr. Lorenz indicated that he has been in contact with the vendors and is awaiting the schedule. 
 
 4.  Update on Clarke/Solitude Contract 
 
Ms. Krizen reported that she would have this information for discussion and consideration at the next meeting. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Passarella Agreement 
 
It was noted that this agreement was consistent with the current agreement as well as the fiscal year 2024/2025 
budget. 
 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

A MOTION  was made by Mr. Schrotenboer, seconded by Mr. Gordish and passed unanimously approving 
the Passarella Agreement and authorizing Mr. Haber to work with District staff to create an agreement for the 
Chair to execute upon Mr. Haber’s approval. 
 
 2.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-09 – Designating Officers 
 
Resolution No. 2024-09 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARBORWOOD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A CHAIR, A VICE 
CHAIR, A SECRETARY, ASSISTANT SECRETARIES, A TREASURER 
AND AN ASSISTANT TREASURER OF THE ARBORWOOD 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
It was determined that this resolution was not necessary since the consensus of the Board was to keep the 
current slate of officers. 
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Manager’s Report 
 
 a. Financials 
 
The financials were presented.  Mr. Anderson asked about the Panther Mitigation costs.  Mr. Fisher explained 
that if we were to go out to bid, it could cost more. The mitigation parcel is a large area.  
 
 2.  Attorney’s Report 
 
Mr. McGee had nothing to report but was available for questions.  Mr. Gordish inquired if there was any way 
to shorten legal ads, as the paper charges per line and the ads are costly.  Mr. McGee explained that all the 
language in the ads are legal requirements and for the protection of the District.  
 
 3.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Serer Viewer just completed the inspections. Mr. Lorenz will view the videos and prepare an update/ 
recommendations for the Board’s review at the next meeting.  
 
A proposal was received from FL GIS Solutions LLC to update the GPS map of the District.  Mr. Gordish 
mentioned the County’s website was currently having issues.  
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Gordish, seconded by Mr. Schrotenboer and passed unanimously authorizing 
FL GIS Solutions LLC to update the District’s GIS in the amount of $1,680. 
 
  
 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

4.  Field Inspector’s Report 
 
The YTD rainfall is 45 inches higher than typical rainfall. The lake levels are dropping and the system is 
functioning as designed.  
 
 5.  Preserves Compliance Report 
 
Inspections will be completed in January.  The Panther Parcel is still too wet for treatments but the levels are 
dropping and treatment is anticipated to be completed shortly. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Schrotenboer reported that the Bridgetown HOA requested a meeting with him to discuss the maintenance 
agreement.  The HOA has requested that when inspection memos have been completed that the memo is shared 
with the HOA.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Mr. Gordish, seconded 
by Ms. Hagen and passed unanimously adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 9:52 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



ARBORWOOD  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

C/O Special District Services, Inc. 
2501A Burns Road 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410 
 

CC: Nicole DeVaughn, AICP  Planning Manager  
Carl Karakos  Transportation Engineer 
Darla Bonk Councilwoman Ward 6 
 
 

City of Fort Myers  
Community Development Department 
1825 Hendry St, Ste 101 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 
 

To Marty Lawing, 

We are formally requesting a deferral of the final Arborwood DRI traƯic monitoring report, which is 
presently required to be conducted in February 2025, to be conducted in 2026. 

The development in Arborwood DRI is substantially complete, and all residential units have been 
constructed. The 2026 monitoring report will accurately reflect the Arborwood DRI's build-out traƯic 
conditions, thereby fulfilling the DRI's traƯic monitoring report requirement. 

A fact-finding meeting was held on January 7th, 2025, between Arborwood CDD and City of Fort 
Myers City Manager Marty Lawing and Ward #6 Councilwoman Darla Bonk where it was agreed that 
the best approach was to postpone the final traƯic monitoring report until February 2026. This 
deferral serves two primary purposes: to allow time for the City of Fort Myers and Arborwood CDD to 
review and confirm the traƯic report methodology, ensuring the data also aligns with the 
requirements for a traƯic light signal study at the intersection of Plantation Gardens and Treeline 
Avenue. Second, is to ensure that the study is conducted during peak season and to provide time for 
the Treeline Apartments located at Treeline Avenue and Plantation Gardens to be more fully occupied 
thus reflecting accurate traƯic volumes at the time of conducting the traƯic study.  

Should you have any quesƟons regarding the foregoing, please let me know.  Otherwise, please kindly 
confirm the City’s agreement to granƟng the deferral unƟl 2026 by sending me an e-mail at 
arborwoodcddgordish@gmail.com.    

  

 

 

Sincerely, 
Arborwood CDD 
 
 
 
Jeffery A. Gordish  

Page 6



ARBORWOOD  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

C/O Special District Services, Inc. 
2501A Burns Road 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410 
 

CC: Nicole DeVaughn, AICP  Planning Manager  
Carl Karakos  Transportation Engineer 
Darla Bonk Councilwoman Ward 6 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community Powered by Esri Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community Powered by Esri Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community Powered by Esri 
 SSSSSSourceSourceSourcSourcourcSourourcSourceurceSouSourceSourcourcurcurcurceeeeeSSSSSo ceourceourceourcouourcourceSSSourceeeSSo ceSoSoourceourceSourceuurcececourceeSSourceurcceSSourcuSourceSourceSourceSourSourceSSooSourceSSourceSourceeSSSSourceSSourceeSSSSourceuSSSSSou co : Esri: Esri: EsriiEEEsEsr: Esriri: Es: Esri: EsEsEE riE: EsriEssrEs: EsEE: Essri: EsEs: Esssrisrirsrisr: EsriE risrissss MaxaMaxaMaxaMMa aMa aMMMMMaxaMaxaMaxaMa aMMaxaMaxaMMMMMMMa, MaxaMaxaM aa, MaMaxxMaxa, Maxa, MaxaMax, Max, MaxaMaxMMaxa, Ma, Max, Maxa, MMM, Maxa, M,, r GGr GGGGeGeer GeoGeoGeor Geor Geor Gr Georr GGr Gr GeGeor, Geoeeoeor Geor, Geor, Geor Gr, Geo Geor, Geooeor, Geor GeoGeoGeoooeoGe, GeGeeoeoEE EEye EEE EeE e EEEye EEEye, EEye, EEEye EEye Eye EEEye EEe EEEye EEye EEye Eye EEEEye EEyeEye Eye EEEEEEEEyye EEEEEyeEEye, EEye,Eye, EEye, EEyye, Eye, Ee, Eye, EEye, Eye,ye,ye,e,y ,y ,y ,y ,y arthstarthstarthartharthsarthsssttarthartrthsssssttttttsttartaartrt sssttttar sttttarr stttsststtttarthstarthhststssttthssstsrt sssarthstaa sa s ar GeoGGGGGeoGGar Gear Geoarar Gr GGGGGa Geoaraa GGGGar Geaaaaaaa Geoeooaaaaar GGeoooaaaarr GGGar Gar Geeoar Geoeor Geoar GeoGeoaaaarrr GGGGeear Geor Geor Geoeoar Gr Geoeoor Geoaaarar ar Gearar GGar Geeoeoeoar GGGr Geear Ger GeoooGeoar Gr Geear Geooor Geoaar Gr Ger Geor Geoaaa GeooGeog agraphgraphgraphhhhhhraphiphiraphira hraphiaphiararaphaphhgraphiraphigggg araaaraphraphgraphhgraphiraphigg aphgraphhhraphigggraphraphraphigraphigg araraphiraphigggggrrapragggrapraphigraphgraphappapgraragrarappggg pgg pg p cs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs Ccs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNCNs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, CNcs, Ccs, CNCNs, CNcs, CNNs, CNcs, Ccs, CCcs, CCCs, CCCC EES/ES/ES//AES/AES/A/A/AiES/AiS/AirES/AirS/AirS/AirESSES/ES//A/AS/AA/AiS/AirS/AirS/AirES/ES/S/A/Ai/AiS/AirEESES/AS/AS/AAAiS/AiS/Air/Air/AirESES/AiS/Ai/AirrEEESESS/S/AS/Ai/Airr/Air/AirES AAiS/AirES AAAAiirr/Air/AirS rS/AS/AirrS AiA/AirAA rE /A/AAiAAS//// bbbbbbbususussususus DSs Ds Dss Ds Ds DDSus Ds DDSSSus DSSbbbbbuuss Dus DSs DSbus DSuus Dus DSbbus DSbus DSbus DSuus Ds Ds Ds Dus DSus DSbus DSbbubus DSus DDbus DSbus DSbbus DSuusss DDDus DSu Dus DSbus DSbbbus DSbus DSuuuss DSSbus DSbus DSSbbbus DSus DSb s DDSbus DSbbuusss DDDSSb ss DSSb ss , USDA, U UU, UUUSDAUUUUSDASDASDASDASDAUSDUSDDDSDASDASDAUSDAUSDAUUSDUSDSDADAU DDUSDDDA, USSDDSDADA, USUSUUSDDADAA, UUUSUUUUSSSSDADA, U, UUUSUS, USSD, , , UUUSUSS AUSD, , US, US, USUS, USS, SS,,, USSSS USGUSGUSGSUSGSUSGUUSGUSGSUSSUSUSGUSGUSGUSGSUSGSUUSGSUSGSSSUSGSUSGSSUSGGSUSGGGSGGGSGGSGSU GSSUSGSSSS AeroAeroAeroAeroAeroA roAerooAeroAAeroAeroAeroAeroAerAeroAeroAeroAeroAerooAeroAeroroooAeroAerooAeroGRIGGGGGRRRRIRIIDGRIDGRIDDDDDDDGGRGRIDDGGRRGRIDDGGGRGRGRRRRIGRIDGRIDDGGRIDGRGRR DDDDDGRIDIDG ID IGNIGNIGNGNGNGNGNGNGN aGN aGNGN aGNNGN aIGN aaGN aaGNGN aGGGGGNGNGN aGNNGGGNNNN aaGNNGGNN nd thend thend thend thend thendd thnd thed thed ththend thend thend thend thend thend tnd thed thed thd thnd then eed t ed eed tt end e GISGISGGIS UGIS UGISGISGISGGIS UIS UGIS UGISSGISGIS UGIS UGIS UGIS UGIS UIS UGIS UUGG S UGIS UG SSSSGG SSS UUUG UUser Coser Coser Cser Coser Coer Cer Coer Coeser Coser Coser Cer Cr Cr CCer Cer Ce Cer CoCoCoCoser Cserr CCser Coer CoCoCoser Coser Cserser Cer Cser Cser Cser Coeser CoCseerer CoCCCseseer CoCoCooCoee CCeeee CCCee C mmunmmunmmmmunmmmmmunmmunmmunmmunitmmummmmmmmmummunmmunmmunmunitmmmunitmmunitmunnmmunmmunitmmunmmummmmunmunmmunimmunmunuummunmmunittmmununiitttmmunmmm uuuun ttmmmm uuuuu ttmmm n tmmmuuunmmmun yyyy PPPooweoweowewewewewewey Powoowweweowey PPPooyyyy PPPPooy PPPP wewwey PPo ePPoPowwy Poooowwwwyy Pooo redredredredddddd bybybybybbbbbbbbybyeddddd bbbybd bybbbreddd bbybybybbbbyyredd bybyyd bbd bbyd bbbbybbyyy EEEEsrEsriEsssEsrririiiEEsrEsrssrEsrEEEssriEsrEsrssriisrEEEssrrEEE rDDDADADADADADDADAAADDAADAAADDDADDA, USGS, USGS, USGS, USUSGS U USGUSUS, USSUSGUSGGSGSSS, USGS, USGSUSUSSUSUSSGUSGGSGSGSSSGS, USUS, USS S, Aer, AeAeAAAeroAeroAAero, AerAeeroer, AerAeroooo,,, AerAAAeAeroeroAero, AeroA r, GRIGRIDGRIDGRGRRRIRRRIIRIDDDD, D,,GRID, GRIDGRIRID, DD, G ,I IGN, aIGN, aIGN, aGGGGGNN, aNN, aNNNNN,,, aIGN aaN, aIGGGGNN, aN, aNNN,, aGNNN, aaaN aG , a, annnnnd thendd thdd thed d td thetd thtd thend thetheeeeennnddd d tnd thnd theeennd td t eeeeeee GIS GIS GIS GIS UGISIS UGIS UGIS US USGIS UUUG S US UUUUUGIGIS S UUUUUG S UG S UUUserserser Cosersser Ceereeeerser Cser Cser Cer CoCoCer Cossser Coseeeerr Corr CCCCoooseer CoCer CCCoer Coer Coer CCCse CCommunmmmmmmmmmmunimmmunimmunitmmmmunimunmunmmmummmuumuuuuumunitnnititnittttmmmmmunitmmmmunitmmumuuuuunittttmmunitmmunumunituuu yy yy yyy PPPoPooooowoweooowewewewwwwwweoweeyy yyy y PPPPoooowweey yy PPPPooowwwPPPooy oo eey red redredredred bedredddd bbybbbbbbbyybyyyyyd bybbbbbyyyd bbbbbbbybyyyred byyd bbbbyyy EEEEsrEEsrsrssssrrrrriEEssrEEE rssDDDAAADADAAADDAAADDADD  USGS, USGS, USGSUSG U USGSUS, USGUSGGSGS USUSUSUSSGGGSSGSSGS, US, US S, e, AeAe oAeroAero, AerAe, AerAeroooo, AeAAeAeroAeroAeroA, GRIGRIDGRIDGRRIRRRIDDD, D,,GRID, RID, DD, G , IGN, aIGN, aIGN, aGGN aN,, aaN, aGGGNN, aNN, aGN, aaaa, a, annnnnd theddd hed d td thed thtd thend thetheeeeennnd  nd thnd theennd t GIS GIS GGIS UGIS GIS UGISS UGIS UUUG S UUUUUGIGIS S UUUUUG S UU rrser Cossser Cser Cser Cser Cer CoCoCesser Coserr CCCCoooeer Coer CCoer Coer Coe CCse CCommunmmmmmmmmmmunimmmmunitmmmmunimunummmmmumuuuumunitnititnittttmmmmmunitmmmmunitmuuuuu ittttmmun tmmunumunituu yy yy yy PPooooowoweewwwwewey yy Poooowey yy PPPowwwPPoy oo ey ed redredredred bedredd bbybbybyyyd yd bbbbbbbybyyyred byybbbyyy EEsrEE rssssrrrrEsrEEE rs
iiirriirriirrii SSourSource: Esriource: EsriSource: Esurce: Esricrcrce: ESourceeerce: EsEsSource: Esriurce: EsriSource: Esource: EsrurcSSooource: Esrouuurcc ESource: Esroouu ce , MMaxar, GeoGeoxar, GMaxar, Geoaxar, Geoar, Gar, Gaxar, GeMaxar, GeoGeoGeoMaxar, GeoMaxar, GeoooMaxar, Geo, aarxar, GeoGG, M ar, , M, Maxar, Geoarr,ar, oxar, Ger,, GGeo,, ye, EarthEye, EartEye, Earthye, EarthEye, Earthe, Earthe, Earthstye, Earths, EarthsEye, Ear, thstEyee, Eare EaEarthsthstEye, Earthsee stEy a s r Geographar Geogar Geographar Geographar Geographar Geograar GGr GeographGeograpagrapppGeographiar Geographaar Geogar Geogar Geographieograpar Geog aappar Geographa aap irrapaphhhip cs, CNES/Aircs, CNES/Airccs, CNCNs, CNs, CNES/AirC /Aircs, CNES/Aircs, CNES/AirEESS/S/AS/Acs, CNES/Acs, CNcs CC /S/Acs, CNcs, Cs, C EES/ESESESCNEEEESS/// bbus DS, Ububus DS, USus DS, USDAbus D DS, UDS, USus DS, UDSDS, UUSDASDASDAbus DS, USDAbuusus DS, UUSDASDADADS U Ubus DS, U UUS, UUSDD,, , USGS, AeroUSG, US, USGSGS, AerAeAeroSG, USGS, AeroS, AeroAAerSGS, Ae oSGSGS AeS, A AeroAeroAAAGS, AeroUSGS, A, USSG AUSGS, AeroG o, GRID, IGN, aGRID, IGN, GRID, IGN, RID, IGN,ID, IGN,ID,D,RI IIGGRID, IGN, IGNRID, IGN,GRID, IGN, IGN, aGN, aIGGN, aGRID, IGN, GRIDD IGGRID, IGN, GRID, IGN, D GGGN, aaGRID, GRID, IGN, IGN,IGN, aaGRID, RIDD, GGG nd thed thennndndd hthhhee Gehe GIS UGIS UGIS UGIS UISISS Udd thetthh G SS UGIS Unnd the GIS UG SSS UUnd hh theee G Ud the G SSS UUseserser Communommunitunommunitmunmmuniumommunimommseserr CCCCommunittommunits CComsererrr CCo terr CCo y Powered byy Powyy Powy PPPy P yered ereereered beeddd bbowered byy Powered byyy Powered byy Powy PoPPoPoy Poowweee dddowered bowe eeedy PP ee ed y Powered byPo  EEEsrrEssrEEssrsrEEEEyyyyyyy g pgggg pg pgg ppppg pgg pp yyyyyyy yyyyy yyyyyyyyyy gggg pg pgg ppppg pgg pp yy yyyy yy,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,, yyyyyyyyyy yyyyyyyyyyyyy,, ,,, ,,,,, ,,,,,,, yyyyyy yyyyyyyyyyy,, ,,,, yyyyyy yyyyyyy,, , yyyyySource: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community Powered by Esri 

S
U

S
S

E
X

 S
T

LO
N

SD
ALE TER

R

C
H

A
D

S
FO

R
D

 C
IR

G
LA

D
S

TO
N

E
 W

A
Y

E
P

P
IN

G
 W

A
Y

GUIL
DFORD T

ERR

HADLEY CT
C

H
R

A
S

F
IE

LD
 C

H
A

S
E

F
O

R
B

E
S

 S
T

M
A

C
Q

U
A

R
IE

 W
A

YGLENHURST ST

DARTINGTON DRK
IN

G
S

M
IL

L 
W

A
Y

S
IM

S
B

U
R

Y
 T

E
R

R

MILFORD PL

PLANTATION GARDENS DR

M
O

O
R

H
O

U
S

E
 P

L

DARCY PL

BOWES CIR

GLASTONBURY CIRCLE

C
O

R
C

O
R

A
N

 P
LA

C
E

SURREY PLACE
N

E
W

 M
A

R
K

E
T

KENTFIELD LN

P
E

N
N

IN
G

T
O

N
 P

L

LI
T

C
H

F
IE

LD
 L

N

(3) 24" RCP

(3) 48" RCP

(2) 18" RCP

SOMERSET
PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

(1) 30" RCP
(1) 24" RCP
(1) 15" RCP

(2) 18" RCP

(1) 36" RCP

(8) 24" RCP

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

(3) 36" RCP

(3) 48" RCP

(3) 24" RCP
(1) 30" RCP

TREELIN
E A

VE

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

(2) 48" RCP
(1) 38"X60" ERCP

(2) 48" RCP

(1) 36" RCP

(1) 36" RCP

4'X20'" BOX
CULVERT

SALI
SBURY C

T

(3) 48" RCP

MERRIWEATHER CT

V
IC

A
R

S
 L

N

(5) 24" RCP

(1) 24" RCP

(1) 18"  RCP

0

SCALE: 1" =   

175' 350' 700'

350'

N

2024 SOMERSET DRAINAGE INSPECTION EXHIBIT

ARBORWOOD CDD
February 6, 2025

ARBORWOOD_CDD_DRAINAGE_2024(2).DWG

LEGEND

PREVIOUSLY
INSPECTED

2024
INSPECTION

PER SEWER VIEWER:

1. THE UNDERWATER CAMERA (ROV) IS USED ON LINES 15” AND LARGER. ON AVERAGE THE ROV CAMERA VIDEOS 10-15 BASIN
TO BASIN OR BASIN TO LAKE OUTFALL RUNS PER DAY. IT IS IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT INSPECTING PIPES UNDERWATER
HAS LIMITATIONS. ALTHOUGH THE ROV CAMERA IS DESIGNED FOR UNDERWATER USE, THE VIDEO IS ONLY AS GOOD AS
THE CLARITY OF THE WATER. THE VIDEO AND INFORMATION GAINED IS LIMITED BY TURBIDITY AND DIMINISHES IN LARGER
DIAMETER PIPES.

2. THE POLE CAMERA IS A HD CAMERA ON A POLE THAT CAN BE LOWERED INTO A SMALLER OPENING. ITS ZOOM IS UTILIZED
TO LOOK DOWN THE DRY PIPE. THE POLE CAMERA GETS A GOOD VIEW OF 40' +/- OF THE PIPE. THIS CAMERA IS USED IN
LIMITED ACCESS (REAR) AREAS. ITS USE CAN BE LIMITED PIPE/STRUCTURE CONFIGURATION. ON AVERAGE THE POLE
CAMERA CAN BE INSERTED AND VIEWED FROM 25 +/- OPENINGS PER DAY.

CONTROL
STRUCTURE

S-3

S-2

S-1

S-4

S-5

S-6

S-7

S-8

S-9

S-10

S-11

S-12

S-1
3

S-14

S-15

S-16
S-17

S-18

S-19

S-20

S-21

S-25

S-22
S-24

S-23

CS

S-26

S-40

S-41

S-42

S-43

CS

S-44
S-45

S-46

S-47

S-48

S-49S-51

S-50
(JB)

S-54

S-53

S-52

S-55

S-56

S-5
7

S-58

S-59

S-62 S-61

S-60

S-63

S-64

S-65

1
2
3
4

SOUTH

4
3
2
1

NORTH

CS
S-27

S-28

CS

S-30

CS

S-29

S-31

S-32

S-33
S-35

S-34

(S-36) UNABLE TO LOCATES-37

S-38A

CS

S-38B

CS

S-39

Page 10



12-13-2024

12/13/24
ADDRESS STR TP STR TP P/SZ P/TP

1130 LF 
INSP

Pipe 
Condition

Finish? Silt % Visibility* Camera COMMENT

12715 Gladstone Way S-42 GU S-41 GU 18 RCP Good Y 5-10% Poor ROV Silt is light
S-41 GU S-40 GI 24 RCP Good Y 0-5% Poor ROV Silt is very light
S-42 GU S-43 OF 30 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light. Light rocks in line. Larger one at end however pipe is 90-95% open

12743 Gladstone Way S-45 GU S-44 GU 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-44 GU CS CS 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-45 GU S-46 OF 48 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light

Gladstn E of Chadsfd S-48 GU S-49 GU 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-49 GU S-50 JB 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light. S-50 (JB) not shown on map
S-50 JB S-51 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-48 GU S-47 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

12859C hadsford Circle S-54 GU S-53 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV

S-53 GU S-52 OF 48 RCP Good N
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

S-53, on east side has pipe blocked by 75% remnants of a brick bulkhead. Submarine was 
unable to enter. Bulkhead needs to be removed.

S-54 GU S-55 OF 48 RCP Good Y 50-60% Fair ROV
Silt gradually increased to heavy by end of line. Lake bed appears to be high outside pipe. 

This would have to be corrected prior to cleaning
Ballantyne W. of Eppg S-58 GU S-57 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-57 GU S-56 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

Silt averages 40% throughout line then sudden increase at end to 75%. Line should be 
cleaned

S-58 GU S-59 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV Silt averages 40-50% then increases at end to 60-75%

Treeline Avenue CS CS S-111 OF 18 RCP 288 Good Y 0% Very good ROV Silt is nil. Light floating biologicals near end
11171 Laughton Circle S-114 GU S-113 GU 30 RCP 22 Good Y 40% Good ROV Silt is moderate to heavy. Line should be cleaned

S-113 GU S-112 OF 30 RCP 148 Good N 50-60% Good ROV Silt increased to heavy just inside pipe. Line should be cleaned
S-114 GU S-115 OF 30 RCP 152 Good Y 25-33% Good ROV Silt is moderate. Line is open but could benefit from cleaning

Carlingford Road S-116 HW CS CS 30 RCP 60 Good Y 5% Excellent Pole Line has very light silt

11314 Tiverton Trace S-117 CB S-118 OF 18 RCP 76 UNKN N 40% Fair ROV
Located upstream catch basin, removed filter fabric still in place, sub would not enter pipe 

due to silt. Sought pipe end at lake but could not locate.
11267 Thurston Chase S-120 GU S-121 OF 24 RCP 30 Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-119 GU S-120 GU 24 RCP 162 Good Y 5-10% Poor ROV Visiblity is poor but submarine passed through line with no resistance – line is clear
11982 Westmoreland 

Way
S-123 GU S-122 GU 24 RCP 24 Good Y 10% Good ROV Silt is ilght

S-123 GU S-124 OF 24 RCP 168 Good Y 10% Good ROV Silt is lgith. Light to moderate growth at end of line

Bridgetown (Sewer Viewer Report)

Page 1

Page 11



12-10-2024

12/10/24
ADDRESS STR TP STR TP P/SZ P/TP

910 LF 
INSP

Pipe 
Condition

Finish? Silt % Visibility* Camera COMMENT

12715 Gladstone Way S-42 GU S-41 GU 18 RCP Good Y 5-10% Poor ROV Silt is light

S-41 GU S-40 GI 24 RCP Good Y 0-5% Poor ROV Silt is very light
S-42 GU S-43 OF 30 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light. Light rocks in line. Larger one at end however pipe is 90-95% open

12743 Gladstone Way S-45 GU S-44 GU 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-44 GU CS CS 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-45 GU S-46 OF 48 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light

Gladstn E of Chadsfd S-48 GU S-49 GU 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-49 GU S-50 JB 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light. S-50 (JB) not shown on map
S-50 JB S-51 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-48 GU S-47 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

12859C hadsford 
Circle

S-54 GU S-53 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV

S-53 GU S-52 OF 48 RCP Good N
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

S-53, on east side has pipe blocked by 75% remnants of a brick bulkhead. Submarine was 
unable to enter. Bulkhead needs to be removed.

S-54 GU S-55 OF 48 RCP Good Y 50-60% Fair ROV
Silt gradually increased to heavy by end of line. Lake bed appears to be high outside pipe. 

This would have to be corrected prior to cleaning

Ballantyne W. of Eppg S-58 GU S-57 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-57 GU S-56 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

Silt averages 40% throughout line then sudden increase at end to 75%. Line should be 
cleaned

S-58 GU S-59 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV Silt averages 40-50% then increases at end to 60-75%

11055 Castlereagh St S-103 GU S-102 GU 24 RCP 28 Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-102 GU S-101 OF 24 RCP 160 Good Y 10% Good ROV Silt is light

S-103 GU S-104 OF 30 RCP 180 Good N 40-50% Fair ROV
At entry of pipe, sandbag lay just oustside roadside CB. Silt began averaging 25-33% but 
increased as we approached lake to a level (50%) that wedged submarine against top of 

pipe, not allowing it to pass. Line should be cleaned
11828 Rutherford Rd S-107 GU S-106 GU 36 RCP 20 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-106 GU S-105 OF 36 RCP 172 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-106 GU S-107 GU 36 RCP 176 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-107 GU S-108 GU 36 RCP 20 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-108 GU S-109 OF 36 RCP 154 Good Y 10% Fair ROV
Last joint before west end of pipe at lake has displaced gasket, end has growth or fabric 

covering majority of pipe opening – should be removed

Bridgetown (Sewer Viewer Report)

Page 2

Page 12



Abbreviation Guide

CI/TI Curb Inlet or Throat Inlet
GI Grate Inlet
GU Gutter Inlet
JB Junction Box
EW Endwall aka. Headwall
HW Headwall aka. Endwall
OF Outfall
MES Mitred End Section

RCP/ERCP Reinforced Concrete Pipe or Elliptical RCP
ADS Advanced Drainage Systems (Polyprolpylene)
HDPE High Density Polyethylene
PVC Polyvinyl Chloride
VCP Vitrified Clay Pipe

TP/Tp Type
Sz Size
Z. Direction
JTS Joints (Number of JTS observed used to determine length)
LF Linear Feet
INSP Inspected

Page 3

Page 13



F
O

R
B

E
S

 S
T

BATHGATE AVE

BOURKE PL

C
LIFTO

N
 TE

R
R

M
A

C
Q

U
A

R
IE

 W
A

Y

DENNINGTON RD

GLENHURST ST

O
X

B
R

ID
G

E
 W

A
Y

MAITLAND WAY

LAUGHTON CIRCLE

S
U

F
F

IE
LD

 S
T

.

STONINGTON AVE

RUTHERFORD ROAD

A
V

IN
G

S
T

O
N

 T
E

R
R

.

K
IN

G
S

B
R

ID
G

E
 B

LV
D

K
IN

G
S

B
R

ID
G

E
 B

LV
D

CARLINGFORD RD

T
H

U
R

S
T

O
N

 C
H

A
S

E

TIVERTON TRCE

B
A

T
T

E
R

S
E

A
 P

L

M
O

O
R

H
O

U
S

E
 P

L

DARCY PL

BOWES CIR

W
E

S
T

M
O

R
E

LA
N

D
 W

A
Y

CLAREDON ST

P
A

D
D

IN
G

TO
N

 T
E

R
R

.

LI
TH

G
O

W
 L

N
.

(1) 24" RCP

(1) 18" HDPE

BRIDGETOWN
PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

INSPECTED 2018

(3) 30" RCP

(2) 24" RCP

(1) 36" RCP

(3) 30" RCP

INSPECTED 2018

(2) 24" RCP

(4) 36"RCP

INSPECTED 2018

PLANTATION GARDENS DR

TREELIN
E A

VE
CS B-2

CS B-1

REUSE
LAKE CS

0

SCALE: 1" =   

150' 300' 600'

300'

N

2024 BRIDGETOWN DRAINAGE INSPECTION EXHIBIT

ARBORWOOD CDD
February 6, 2025

ARBORWOOD_CDD_DRAINAGE_2024(2).DWG

PER SEWER VIEWER:

1. THE UNDERWATER CAMERA (ROV) IS USED ON LINES 15” AND LARGER. ON AVERAGE THE ROV CAMERA VIDEOS 10-15 BASIN
TO BASIN OR BASIN TO LAKE OUTFALL RUNS PER DAY. IT IS IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT INSPECTING PIPES UNDERWATER
HAS LIMITATIONS. ALTHOUGH THE ROV CAMERA IS DESIGNED FOR UNDERWATER USE, THE VIDEO IS ONLY AS GOOD AS
THE CLARITY OF THE WATER. THE VIDEO AND INFORMATION GAINED IS LIMITED BY TURBIDITY AND DIMINISHES IN LARGER
DIAMETER PIPES.

2. THE POLE CAMERA IS A HD CAMERA ON A POLE THAT CAN BE LOWERED INTO A SMALLER OPENING. ITS ZOOM IS UTILIZED
TO LOOK DOWN THE DRY PIPE. THE POLE CAMERA GETS A GOOD VIEW OF 40' +/- OF THE PIPE. THIS CAMERA IS USED IN
LIMITED ACCESS (REAR) AREAS. ITS USE CAN BE LIMITED PIPE/STRUCTURE CONFIGURATION. ON AVERAGE THE POLE
CAMERA CAN BE INSERTED AND VIEWED FROM 25 +/- OPENINGS PER DAY.

LEGEND

PREVIOUSLY
INSPECTED

2024
INSPECTION

CONTROL
STRUCTURE

S-101

S-102

S-103

S-104

S-105

S-108

S-109

S-110

S-107

S-106
CS

S-111

S-113

S-114

S-112S-115

CS

S-116

S-117

S-118

S-121

S-120

S-119

S-122

S-123

S-124

Page 14



12-13-2024

12/13/24
ADDRESS STR TP STR TP P/SZ P/TP

1130 LF 
INSP

Pipe 
Condition

Finish? Silt % Visibility* Camera COMMENT

12715 Gladstone Way S-42 GU S-41 GU 18 RCP Good Y 5-10% Poor ROV Silt is light
S-41 GU S-40 GI 24 RCP Good Y 0-5% Poor ROV Silt is very light
S-42 GU S-43 OF 30 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light. Light rocks in line. Larger one at end however pipe is 90-95% open

12743 Gladstone Way S-45 GU S-44 GU 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-44 GU CS CS 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-45 GU S-46 OF 48 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light

Gladstn E of Chadsfd S-48 GU S-49 GU 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-49 GU S-50 JB 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light. S-50 (JB) not shown on map
S-50 JB S-51 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-48 GU S-47 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

12859C hadsford Circle S-54 GU S-53 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV

S-53 GU S-52 OF 48 RCP Good N
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

S-53, on east side has pipe blocked by 75% remnants of a brick bulkhead. Submarine was 
unable to enter. Bulkhead needs to be removed.

S-54 GU S-55 OF 48 RCP Good Y 50-60% Fair ROV
Silt gradually increased to heavy by end of line. Lake bed appears to be high outside pipe. 

This would have to be corrected prior to cleaning
Ballantyne W. of Eppg S-58 GU S-57 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-57 GU S-56 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

Silt averages 40% throughout line then sudden increase at end to 75%. Line should be 
cleaned

S-58 GU S-59 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV Silt averages 40-50% then increases at end to 60-75%

Treeline Avenue CS CS S-111 OF 18 RCP 288 Good Y 0% Very good ROV Silt is nil. Light floating biologicals near end
11171 Laughton Circle S-114 GU S-113 GU 30 RCP 22 Good Y 40% Good ROV Silt is moderate to heavy. Line should be cleaned

S-113 GU S-112 OF 30 RCP 148 Good N 50-60% Good ROV Silt increased to heavy just inside pipe. Line should be cleaned
S-114 GU S-115 OF 30 RCP 152 Good Y 25-33% Good ROV Silt is moderate. Line is open but could benefit from cleaning

Carlingford Road S-116 HW CS CS 30 RCP 60 Good Y 5% Excellent Pole Line has very light silt

11314 Tiverton Trace S-117 CB S-118 OF 18 RCP 76 UNKN N 40% Fair ROV
Located upstream catch basin, removed filter fabric still in place, sub would not enter pipe 

due to silt. Sought pipe end at lake but could not locate.
11267 Thurston Chase S-120 GU S-121 OF 24 RCP 30 Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-119 GU S-120 GU 24 RCP 162 Good Y 5-10% Poor ROV Visiblity is poor but submarine passed through line with no resistance – line is clear
11982 Westmoreland 

Way
S-123 GU S-122 GU 24 RCP 24 Good Y 10% Good ROV Silt is ilght

S-123 GU S-124 OF 24 RCP 168 Good Y 10% Good ROV Silt is lgith. Light to moderate growth at end of line

Bridgetown (Sewer Viewer Report)

Page 1

Page 15



12-10-2024

12/10/24
ADDRESS STR TP STR TP P/SZ P/TP

910 LF 
INSP

Pipe 
Condition

Finish? Silt % Visibility* Camera COMMENT

12715 Gladstone Way S-42 GU S-41 GU 18 RCP Good Y 5-10% Poor ROV Silt is light

S-41 GU S-40 GI 24 RCP Good Y 0-5% Poor ROV Silt is very light
S-42 GU S-43 OF 30 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light. Light rocks in line. Larger one at end however pipe is 90-95% open

12743 Gladstone Way S-45 GU S-44 GU 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-44 GU CS CS 38x60 ERCP Good Y 5-10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-45 GU S-46 OF 48 RCP Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is very light

Gladstn E of Chadsfd S-48 GU S-49 GU 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-49 GU S-50 JB 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light. S-50 (JB) not shown on map
S-50 JB S-51 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-48 GU S-47 OF 36 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

12859C hadsford 
Circle

S-54 GU S-53 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV

S-53 GU S-52 OF 48 RCP Good N
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

S-53, on east side has pipe blocked by 75% remnants of a brick bulkhead. Submarine was 
unable to enter. Bulkhead needs to be removed.

S-54 GU S-55 OF 48 RCP Good Y 50-60% Fair ROV
Silt gradually increased to heavy by end of line. Lake bed appears to be high outside pipe. 

This would have to be corrected prior to cleaning

Ballantyne W. of Eppg S-58 GU S-57 GU 48 RCP Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-57 GU S-56 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV

Silt averages 40% throughout line then sudden increase at end to 75%. Line should be 
cleaned

S-58 GU S-59 OF 48 RCP Good Y
See 

Comment
Fair ROV Silt averages 40-50% then increases at end to 60-75%

11055 Castlereagh St S-103 GU S-102 GU 24 RCP 28 Good Y 0-5% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-102 GU S-101 OF 24 RCP 160 Good Y 10% Good ROV Silt is light

S-103 GU S-104 OF 30 RCP 180 Good N 40-50% Fair ROV
At entry of pipe, sandbag lay just oustside roadside CB. Silt began averaging 25-33% but 
increased as we approached lake to a level (50%) that wedged submarine against top of 

pipe, not allowing it to pass. Line should be cleaned
11828 Rutherford Rd S-107 GU S-106 GU 36 RCP 20 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-106 GU S-105 OF 36 RCP 172 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-106 GU S-107 GU 36 RCP 176 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light
S-107 GU S-108 GU 36 RCP 20 Good Y 10% Fair ROV Silt is light

S-108 GU S-109 OF 36 RCP 154 Good Y 10% Fair ROV
Last joint before west end of pipe at lake has displaced gasket, end has growth or fabric 

covering majority of pipe opening – should be removed

Bridgetown (Sewer Viewer Report)

Page 2

Page 16



Abbreviation Guide

CI/TI Curb Inlet or Throat Inlet
GI Grate Inlet
GU Gutter Inlet
JB Junction Box
EW Endwall aka. Headwall
HW Headwall aka. Endwall
OF Outfall
MES Mitred End Section

RCP/ERCP Reinforced Concrete Pipe or Elliptical RCP
ADS Advanced Drainage Systems (Polyprolpylene)
HDPE High Density Polyethylene
PVC Polyvinyl Chloride
VCP Vitrified Clay Pipe

TP/Tp Type
Sz Size
Z. Direction
JTS Joints (Number of JTS observed used to determine length)
LF Linear Feet
INSP Inspected

Page 3

Page 17


	Arborwood Community Development District - February 17, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 16, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Update on Traffic Study	
	Financials
	Discussion Regarding Drainage Inspections




